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NOTE TO: T.,Telford

FROM: W. Kane

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION OF LESSONS LEARNED ITEMS RELATED TO
INADEQUATE CORE COOLING

The B&O Task Force has requested and, in some cases, received information
related to short-term Lessons Learned item 2.1.30 spart 1; and 2.1.9
related to inadequate core cooling. In discussions with the various .

owners groups it appears that two different interpre at. ions exist as to
when the ICC procedures are to be in place. We were informed by the
W Owners' Group that they are working to a 1/01/30 completion date while
the C-E and B&W Owners' Group appear to be working to a 1/31/80 completion
date.

Table B-2 of NUREG-0578 states that .:ctivity 2.1.9 is to be completed by'
Canuary 19S0. In future discussions with owners groups we plan to advise
them that this activity, in conjunction with item 2.1.3b (part 1) must be
completed by 1/31/80.

/'
,
/- Wj

V.F[K'an'e,ActingLeader
Pr'ojects Group
Bulletins & Orders Task Force
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cc:
D. Ross
D. Eisenhut
G. Holahan .

T. Novak
S. Israel
Z. Rosztoczy
B. Capra
P. O'Reilly
C. Thomas*f,12 = r

I. Villaiva
G. Kuzmycz
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